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Mr Phillip Davns

Chair

Public Accounts and Estimates Committee
55 St Andrews Place

EAST MELBOURNE VIC 3002

16 April 2012

RE: 107" Report of the Public Accounts and Estimates Committee, Review of the 2009-10 and
2010-11 Annual Reports

Dear Mr Yates,

I have noted the recommendations contained in the Report of the Public Accounts and
Estimates Committee, Review of the 2009-10 and 2010-11 Annual Reports (the PAEC Report)
with regard to the Victorian Electoral Commission (VEC).

The VEC has a fine record of reporting and continually strives to improve on the transparency,
effectiveness and methods of reporting to all stakeholders. The VEC will make best endeavours
to address the matters referred to in Recommendations 36 (a) and (b) of the PAEC report in.its
future annual report planning.

Yours sincerely

S.H. Tully
Electoral Commissioner
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